
June 19,2007 

Mr. Bob Worl 
Project Manager 
California Energy Commission 
1516Ninth Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

CH2M HILL 

2485 Natomas Park Drive 

Suite 600 

Sacramento. CA 95833 

Tel 916.920.0300 

Fax 916.920.8463 

Re: Phase I1 Environmental Site Assessment 
Sun Valley Energy Project (05-AFC-3) 

Dear Bob: 

Attached are the orignal and 12 copies of the following two documents: 

Soil Investigation Results - Development Location, Rouse Road and Merufee 
Road, Romoland, California, dated January 15, 2007 

Additional Soil Investigation Results - Development Location, Rouse Road and 
Menifee Road, Romoland, California, dated May 7,2007 

The first document is the Phase I1 Environmental Site Assessment for the Sun Valley 
Energy Project (05-AFC-31,which includes the results of soil sampling within and 
surrounding the project site. The second document reports the results of a second 
sampling and analysis episode, conducted to correct a locational error in the sampling 
plan for the first sampling episode and provide additional samples for the project site. 

These reports are filed in support of the Applicabon for Cerhfication for the Sun Valley 
Energy Project. If you have any questions about this matter, please contact me at (916) 
286-0278. 

Sincerely, 

n 
Douglas M. Davy, Ph.D. 
AFC Project Manager 

Attachment 

cc: T. McCabe 
J .  Morris 
V. Yamada 
S. Galati 



2025 Gateway Place, Suite 435 San Jose, California 95110 (408) 453-6100 Fax (408) 453-0496 

January 15,2007 

Mr. Victor Yamada 
Environmental Health and Safety 
Edison Mission Energy 
18 10 1 Von Karman Avenue 
Suite 1700 
Irvine, California, USA 926 12 

Re: Soil Investigation Results - Development Location, Rouse Road and Menifee Road, 
Romoland, California 92585 

Dear Mr. Yamada, 

On behalf of Edison Mission Energy, WSP Environmental Strategies (formerly 
Environmental Strategies Consulting LLC) conducted a soil investigation at Rouse Road and 
Menifee Road, in Romoland, California. 

The soil investigation was the result of a Phase I environmental site assessment conducted by 
Environmental Strategies Consulting LLC on May 9, 2005. Environmental Strategies 
conducted a Phase I environmental assessment of the vacant property in accordance with 
ASTM E 1527-00 Standard Practice for Environmental Site Assessments. Based on results of 
the site assessment, Environmental Strategies did not identify any recognized environmental 
conditions in connection with the site. The site assessment did conclude that before purchase 
or lease of the property, consideration should be given to the collection of soil and 
groundwater samples to ensure that any such chemical residuals do not pose environmental or 
health impacts that could require remediation, as well as to establish a baseline of property 
conditions. Based on this recommendation, Edison Mission Energy retained WSP 
Environmental Strategies to conduct a soil investigation. 

This letter report describes the soil investigation activities completed on December 13, 2006 for 
the subject site. The objective of the soil investigation was to characterize any possible soil 
contamination at the subject site. 

On December 13, 2006, WSP Environmental Strategies advanced fourteen (14) soil borings 
(GP-01 through GP-14) at the subject property to five feet below ground surface (bgs) using a 
GeoprobeB direct push method and collected two soil samples (at zero to six inches (0-6") 
bgs and from four to five feet (4-5') bgs, respectively) at each boring location. Sample 
locations GP-05, GP- 1 1, GP-12, GP-13 and GP 14 were collected outside the subject property 
and, as such were representative of background conditions. At boring location GP-14, a 


























































































































































































